
RADIO STATIONS 

WLET and WLET-FM 
1000 Watts 7300 Watts 

1420 KC On Your Dial 106.1 MC - Channel No. 291 

R. G. LeTourneau, Licensee 

AFFILIATED WITH THE MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

TOCCOA, GEORGIA 
Jan. 10, 1(2:-.-3 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. # 2 
Walnutport, Penn. 

Dear Mr. Geary, 

This is to verify your report of reception of WLET Monday morning 
Jan. 5, 1953. Your report was 100% correct. 

Many thanks for the report. fire redeived quite a few reports from 
your section of the country, however we did receive some from the south- 
west and west coast.. 

Sincerely, 

GC C 

Ch E. Sutton, Chief Engr. 


